The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, January 21, 2025

10:00 AM

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure

Selvena N. Brooks-Powers, Chair Members: Joann Ariola, Chris Banks, Carmen N. De La Rosa, Amanda Farías, Farah N. Louis, Mercedes Narcisse, Carlina Rivera and Julie Won

Roll Call	
	Present: Brooks-Powers, Ariola, Banks, Farías, Louis, Narcisse and Rivera
	Absent: Won
	Medical: De La Rosa
	Other Council Members Attending: Nurse and Brewer
T2024-2898	Oversight - DOT Capital Planning and the Future of Street Repairs.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0145-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to placing a cap on the correlated color temperature of new and replacement streetlights
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 145, Int. No. 145, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Committee Report 1/21/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 145, Int. No. 145, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Committee Report 1/21/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0552-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the street resurfacing timeline
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 552, Int. No. 552, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 7, 2024, Committee Report 1/21/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 552, Int. No. 552, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 7, 2024, Committee Report 1/21/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0928-2024	A Local Law in relation to requiring the department of transportation to conduct a pilot project on the use of cool pavement
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 928, Int. No. 928, May 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 23, 2024, Committee Report 1/21/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 928, Int. No. 928, May 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 23, 2024, Committee Report 1/21/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1105-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to tracking progress made towards the
	requirements of the streets master plan
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1105, Int. No. 1105, November 13, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-13-24, Committee Report 1/21/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1105, Int. No. 1105, November 13, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-13-24, Committee Report 1/21/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1114-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the commissioner of transportation
	to create an online capital project tracker
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1114, Int. No. 1114, November 13, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-13-24, Committee Report 1/21/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1114, Int. No. 1114, November 13, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-13-24, Committee Report 1/21/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1160-2025	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to repainting of pavement marking lines
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1160, Int. No. 1160, January 8, 2025 - Charter Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Charter Meeting 1-8-24, Committee Report 1/21/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1160, Int. No. 1160, January 8, 2025 - Charter Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Charter Meeting 1-8-24, Committee Report 1/21/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

The New York City Council